## SEBASTIAN CONTRERAS

seb.con.ag@gmail.com | 8134015898 | Tampa Florida

Summary	•
---------	---

I'm a Senior student at the New Media faculty at the University Of Tampa with studies in digital art and multimedia production. I have good knowledge in New Media and a huge passion for creating audiovisual projects, being a very creative person. I am bilingual, I speak Spanish as my first language, and I have an advanced level of English. I have high skills for teamwork, results orientation, initiative and a great desire to learn and get experience.

## Skills

- Unreal Engine ★★★★
- Adobe Premiere Pro ★★★★
- Adobe Illustrator ★★★★
- Adobe Photoshop ★★★★
- HTML ★◆★◆◆

- Adobe After Effects ★★★♦♦
- Autodesk Maya ★◆♦♦♦
- Madmapper ★◆♦♦♦
- Object-Oriented Programming
- Fast learning

## Experience -

New Media Developer | Freelance | 01/2021 - Current

- Assisted in creating digital assets and environments for Virtual Production
- Create visual content and video mapping for projections

Video Editor | Freelance | 01/2021 - Current

- Implemented visual effects, animation, color correction techniques, and audio mixing to enhance the overall quality of videos.
- Edited raw footage into cohesive narratives using Adobe Premiere Pro.

Graphic Designer | Freelance | 01/2020 - Current

Designed graphics for websites, brochures, posters and other marketing materials using Adobe Creative Suite
applications such as InDesign, Photoshop and Illustrator.

## Education -

University of Tampa | Tampa, FL | Expected in 12/2024

Bachelor of Fine Arts - BFA: New Media

University of South Florida | Tampa, FL | 11/2019

**Academic English** 

Universidad Sergio Arboleda | Colombia | 01/2017

**Robotics & Games**